FORMER RESIDENCE
364 Church Street

History and Description

The first documentary evidence of the appearance of this building is in 1896. At
this time the building is shown as a brick structure with a projecting wing to the
front facade and front verandah. A rear verandah, service area and rear stable
building are also evident. The front garden had two squared flanking beds and a
central pathway.

The building maintains its original form. The brick construction has a cement
render finish, still in an unpainted condition. Simple decoration includes applied
quoining, window hood mouldings and balconettes. Eaves brackets and elaborate
chimneys complete the building. It maintains a high degree of integrity. The
building is now used as a restaurant.

Statement of Significance

This prominent building, maintains a high degree of integrity and is an important
element in Church Street.
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